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MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent 4‘/[

From: Greg McIntyre, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction

Date: December 9, 2010

Subject: Consider Approval of the District Improvement Plan Goals and Objectives for the
2011-12 School Year

Agenda Item: H-1

Board Prierity/

District Goal: Priorities A, B and C; Goals 1, 2, 3,4 and 5

BACKGROUND

The CSISD District Educational Improvement Council (DEIC) has the responsibility of recommending
to the School Board the District Improvement Plan each year. The DEIC recently met to review data
and feedback related to goals and objectives for the district plan.

The goals and objectives, which received a unanimous vote of approval by DEIC, are very similar as in
years past (see attachment; changes are in blue text). This consistency serves as a testament to the
district mission of success: to ensure the each student is academically successful and that the unique
academic, social, and emotional needs of each student are met in a safe learning environment.
Supporting this consistent focus are objectives which center upon reducing the achievement gap,
encouraging commended performance, and providing opportunities for CSISD employees to participate
in the dialegue on behalf of high expectations for students and strong, encouraging school culture.

One objective was added to this year’s district plan: Students will graduate ready to enter college or the
workforce.

I appreciate the leadership of Melissa Hamilton as the DEIC Chair and Dr. Clark Ealy in the
development of the goals and objectives.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the CSISD Board of Trustees approve the goals and objectives for the 2011 @;}ﬂﬂ/a
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District Improvement Plan.
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